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June 9,1988

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

ATTENTION: Document Control Desk

SUBJECT: Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant ,

Unit Nos.1 & 2; Docket Nos. 50-317 & $0-318
Request for Additional Information Concerning BG&E Responses to ,

Generic Letter 83-28. Item 2.2.2

REFERENCE: (a) Letter from Mr. S. A. McNeil (NRC) to Mr. J. A. Tiernan (BG&E),
dated April 25, 1988, same subject

Gentlemen:

This is L in response to Reference (a). Enclosure (1) addresses the additional [
information you requested regarding item 2.2.2 of Generic Letter 83-28, "Required
Actions Based on Generic implications of Salem ATWS Events."

Should you have any further questions regarding this matter, we will be pleased t:
discuss them with you.

Very truly
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Enclosure

ec: D. A. Brune, Esquire
J. E. Silberg, Esquire
R. A.Capra, NRC

kg[S. A.McNeil, NRC
W. T. Russell, NRC
D. C.Trimble, NRC ,

i\

8806170233 880609
PDR ADOCK 05000317
P DCD

. _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ -_- _ -



. _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _

*d ,e
ENCLOSURE (1)

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION CONCERNING ITEM 2.2.2
OF GENERIC LETTER 83-28

1. NRC Reauest

Please - provide a description of the additional vendor interface programs that you
dett mined would be appropriate and practicable.

BGAE Response

We have identified and contacted nine vendors that we determined would be
desirable to establish an interface program with. A list of these vendors and
the equipment they supply us is provided below. We are experiencing difficulties
obtaining timely vendor response and support, and have thus far received initial
responses from only six vendors. We are proceeding with defining individual
programs for some vendors and we are continuing to follow-up our communication *.
with the others. The interface programs will be individually tailored to the
equipment and the vendor.

Vendor Eauioment

* ARMCO Charging Pumps
* BINGIIAM INTERNATIONAL llPSI Pumps
* BYRON JACKSON Reactor Coolant Pumps

Auxiliary Feed Pumps
* DRESSER RAND Auxiliary Feed Pump Turbines

EXIDE Vital AC System (Inverters)
FAIRBANKS - MORSE Emergency Diesel Generators

Drip-Proof Synchronous Alternator
* GENERAL ELECTRIC Reactor Trip Switchgear
* INGERSOLL - RAND LPSI Pumps

WESTINGIIOUSE 480 Volt Circuit Breakers

= Response Received*

2. NRC Reauest

Please provide a commitment to estblishing and maintaining these additional
vendor interface programs by a certain date.

BG&E Response

Due to the aforementioned difficulties in getting timely responses from
vendors, these interface programs are still in the early stages of
development. These vendors are not under our control and have little
incentive to proceed aggressively in establishing these programs. We have set
a target date for ourselves to have these programs established by
December 31, 1988. We cannot consider this a commitment, though, because of ,

this vendor dependence.
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